Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Friends of Bunbury Aldersey C of E Primary School held on Wednesday 18th September 2024 at Bunbury Aldersey Primary School

Present

Mrs N Badger, executive Headteacher

Mr P Neave, Chairman

Mrs R Sutton, Treasurer

Mrs F Jenkinson, Secretary

Mrs H Wright

Mrs K Billington

Apologies for Absence

Miss B Stubbs

Resignations

Mr P Neave

Mrs R Sutton

Mrs Badger thanked Mr P Neave and Mrs R Sutton for everything they have done for Friends of Bunbury since they commenced their positions.

Finances to close off the year

Generated income of £6820.78

Expenses of £1646

Donation of £1000 from Urenco with the help of Mr M Hallet for including FOB to the ballet.

Funds transferred to school

£1585 for theatre trip and refreshments

£865 for water coolers

£120 for childrens' Christmas presents

£165 for reception children teddies

£6000 for the outdoor science and nature area (of which there is an outstanding balance to be confirmed by Mrs Badger).

Current bank balance

£7309

Appointments

Chair: Mrs H Wright proposed by Mrs F Jenkinson, seconded by all present.

Treasurer: Miss B Stubbs proposed by Mrs F Jenkinson, seconded by all present.

Secretary: Re-election of Mrs F Jenkinson, seconded by all present.

Financial Objectives

Mrs Badger's priorities for expenditures for the school year ahead are to pay off the outstanding balance for the outdoor science and nature area. Mrs Badger will also advise of projects that need funding to benefit the whole school.

Proposed Fundraising

- Continue with the 150 Club. Mrs F Jenkinson and Mrs H Wright to manage this. There is a separate bank account for payments for the 150 club.
- Tea towels Mrs R Sutton to forward the follow-up email for this to the FOB email address.
- Pumpkin party children's disco to be held in school on Wednesday 23rd October. KS1 – 6pm until 6.45pm. KS2 – 7pm until 8pm. The Ipad has Spotify downloaded onto it.
- Christmas Fair this raised a lot of money last year. To be held in school on Friday 6th December. There will be access to the hall all day as the children will be out on a theatre trip. More tokens need to be ordered. Suggestion to look into purchasing a candy floss machine.
- Red team cake sale 18th October.
- KS2 Film night Wednesday 27th November with popcorn and juice.
- Krispy Crème Donuts offer a charity discount, which can be pre-ordered.
- Quiz night Mr P Neave to speak to James at the Dysart Arms to repeat the event held last year.
- Family fun day 11th July, the last day of school fest week. FOB to organise the bar, BBQ, bands.
- Raffle to be drawn on the family fun day. Tickets to be sold in advance of the event. Suggestion made to have a competition amongst the school teams for the highest number of raffle tickets sold. Raffle prizes to be collected throughout the year. Suggestion to put our name into a ballot with the Ice Cream Farm for a raffle prize.

Any other business

There is a FOB email address and "one drive" account. Mr P Neave and Mrs R Sutton to hand over the details for this to the new chair and treasurer.

Mr P Neave to hand over how to operate card readers and lpads to Mrs H Wright.